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Frequency Coordination Documents

From: Crispell, Pamela D CIV USN COMNAVAIRSYSCOM PAX (USA) <pamela.d.crispell.civ [at] us.navy.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Baker, Janet M CIV USN NAVMARSPECCN FTM MD (USA) <janet.m.bakerl.civ [at] us.navy.mil>; Baccanari,
Pat [US] (AS) <pat.baccanari [at] ngc.com>; NMSC N36 NMCSO JAXS ALL [at] navy.mil

Cc: Gibson, James E CIV USN NAVMARSPECCN FTM MD (USA) <james.e.gibson1.civ [at] us.navy.mil>;
AFSMO/MAG FREQUENCIES <AFSMO.MAG.FREQUENCIES [at] us.af.mil>; Taylor, Kenneth CIV USAF AF A2-6
(USA) <kenneth.taylor.49 [at] us.af.mil>

Subject: EXT :RE: Military Advisory Group (MAG) Pre-Coordination Request for UHF Frequency Approval for
NG Fire Scout (N4702B)

NMCSO SE,

Below is an email trail where Northrop Grumman Corp (NGC) had requested MAG coordination for UHF
frequencies. They have been told about 3 frequency assignments that are in place in support of MQ-8C Fire
Scout UAS. I've attached the 3 RFAs.

NGC has permission to use these frequency assignments for a Fire Scout platform that is not going to be
delivered to the Navy, but used by NGC for R&D. The program manager for MQ-8C Fire Scout, PMA-266 Capt
Monagle, is aware of this effort and supports it.

I will submit modifications to these permanent assignments, in order to update the STOP BUZZER. Nothing
else has changed.

Very Respectfully,

Pam Crispell

Spectrum Support Lead

E3 Engineering Division AA15200

Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division
48110 Shaw Rd Suite 3280/A6

Patuxent River, MD 20670
pamela.d.crispell.civ [at] us.navy.mil
pamela.crispell [at] navy.smil.mil
301-342-8629 (office)

240-577-8529 (cell)
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From: Baker, Janet M CIV USN NAVMARSPECCN FTM MD (USA) <janet.m.baker1.civ [at] us.navy.mil>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Baccanari, Pat [US] (AS) <pat.baccanari [at] ngc.com>

Cc: Gibson, James E CIV USN NAVMARSPECCN FTM MD (USA) <james.e.gibson1.civ [at] us.navy.mil>;
AFSMO/MAG FREQUENCIES <AFSMO.MAG.FREQUENCIES [at] us.af.mil>; Taylor, Kenneth CIV USAF AF A2-6
(USA) <kenneth.taylor.49 [at] us.af.mil>; Crispell, Pamela D CIV USN COMNAVAIRSYSCOM PAX (USA)
<pamela.d.crispell.civ [at] us.navy.mil>

Subject: RE: Military Advisory Group (MAG) Pre-Coordination Request for UHF Frequency Approval for NG
Fire Scout (N4702B)

Mr. Baccanari

As discussed, Ken Taylor is AF, you should be working through Navy channels. That said, the frequencies that
Ken referenced are Navy assignments in place to support the PMA266 Fire Scout at Moss PT, MS

N 184417 - 299.950 MHz
N 184418 - 313.250 MHz
N 184419 - 344.675 MHz

The frequency owner is Pam Crispell, she can be reached at 301-342-8629, she's out of the office but will be
back on 20 Dec.

Have a good weekend.
Janet

Janet M. Baker

NMCSO LANT Supervisor & FAS Rep

Naval Station Norfolk Bldg V-53 Room 203

757-444-4586, DSN 312-564-4586

janet.m.bakerl.civ [at] us.navy.mil

janet.m.baker [at] navy.smil.mil

collective: NMSC-N32 NMCSO LANT division [at] us.navy.mil

** CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION ** This electronic transmission may contain material covered
by the Privacy Act of 1974 and is intended only for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the content of this information is
prohibited and may result in both civil or criminal penalties. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.



